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MEMO

TO: A. J. Johnson, City Administrator

FROM: Steven Boka, Director of Planning, Zoning & Building Safety

SUBJECT: Request to Approve a Handicapped Parking Stall - 1606 Indiana St.

DATE: March 26,2009

My office has received an application requesting the installation of an on-street
handicapped parking stall for one vehicle adjacent to the residence located at 1606
Indiana Street. The applicant (Delores Blake) is the owner/occupant of the residence and
has the required handicapped hang tag for her vehicle.

Although Ms. Blake has alley access and a garage, she is asking that a handicapped
parking stall be placed in front of her home at 1606 Indiana because her health does not
allow her to walk distances. The closest access to her home is from the street in front
(see attached aerial) so it is used most frequently.

I have also attached a copy of the agreement that will be executed if the City Council
approves this request following the required public hearing.

Please contact my office if additional information is needed.






